

Approved 12/7/17  
mb

**RECREATION COMMITTEE**

~~DRAFT~~ Minutes for November 2, 2017

10:30 a.m. – Condor Lounge

Meeting was called to order at 10:33am by Lesley McCleery – Chair.

Present were Lesley McCleery – Chair, Michelle Baker – Secretary, Linda Bennett, Toby Brault and Geri Fethke. Also present was Phyllis Throckmorton – Board Liaison.

The Minutes from October 5, 2017 were read and approved.

**CREEPY CARNIVAL REVIEW (10/27):** Kids were having a great time. Face painting was done by Jessie’s mother.

**HALLOWEEN PARTY REVIEW (10/28):** Good attendance. Lots of nice comments on the decorations but the food was terrible and not enough servers. Terrific costumes but they should have been presented better. Costumes were judged by store bought and homemade. Six certificates should have been given (three in each category) for first, second & third place but only three were given. Most people left around 9:00pm. Mark Bailey came to the Clubhouse and coached some of our people to go to his party at Madd Bailey’s.

**YOUTH COMMITTEE MEETING REVIEW (10/28):** Great meeting (22 adults and 3 children). Discussed what youth and elderly can do together. A representative from the Sierra Club offered to do hikes. The next Youth Committee meeting is scheduled for the fourth Saturday in January, 2018.

**AGING IN PLACE REVIEW:** Trying to raise money to keep the clinic open. <sup>PMC</sup>

**MEET & GREET (11/19):** 1:00 – 3:00pm. Appetizers – finger food. Michelle B. & Geri volunteered to sit at the Recreation Committee table. “Outstanding Volunteer of the Year Award” was not presented this year at the Meet & Greet. Suggestion: Have another Meet & Greet in the spring as homes are selling in PMC.

**MONDAY NIGHT FOOTBALL:** We now have finger food.

**THANKSGIVING WEEKEND:**

**Christmas Tree Lighting (11/24):** 5:45pm. More volunteers are needed to serve cookies and hot chocolate. We need to be more organized this year.

**Holiday Craft Fair (11/25):** 10:00am – 3:00pm in the Clubhouse.

**CHRISTMAS WEEKEND (12/23):** Breakfast buffet (day). Evening band?

**NEW YEAR’S EVE PARTY (12/31):** “Boys Nite out”. Buffet dinner? Volunteers will decorate on Fri., Dec. 29<sup>th</sup>, 11:00am.

**COMMENTS & SUGGESTIONS:**

- 1) Bistro Task Force will hold an Open Forum Saturday, November 11<sup>th</sup> at 2:00pm in the Condor room.
- 2) Group Concert Outings (Geri Fethke): Geri brought to the Recreation Committee the 2017/2018 concert schedule for Santa Clarita Performing Arts Center, College of the Canyons. Suggestions: Advertise in the Condor (Geri will talk to Karen); Prepare a list of people who are interested, name this group and e-mail the concert schedules to them. 30-35 is a good number. We will need to carpool.
- 3) Suggestion: Cut the Saturday night band hours to 10:00pm instead of 11:00pm as some people are leaving early.

The next Recreation Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 7, 2017.

Motion by Linda and seconded by Toby to adjourn.

Michelle Baker – Secretary, Recreation Committee